Katherine Harding

From:

Sent: 17 January 2024 14:10

To: Katherine Harding

Subject: RE: 24/0016/DIS - Ince, Pen Y Bont, SY20 8JY
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon, Katherine,

Thank you for your email.

The applicant’s preferred supplier had previously told me that the details for their windows and doors are of the
same construction aside from details such as opening systems which means that the details they provided me
with are for both their windows and doors. | know that typically there would be separate details for windows and

doors, however, would this information be sufficient for discharge?

With regards to the information submitted to discharge condition 8, my apologies, as you have stated this
information is intended to support the discharge of condition 9.

If you have any further queries, please let me know.
Thank you, Katherine.

Kind Regards

Kieran







